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Fwd: Capital Project Worksheet

1 message

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 1:54 PM
To: Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>, Gary Schrader <gschrader@cityoffoley.org>

Miranda,
I and Wayne have approved Gary's capital request. Gary please plan on placing this on an upcoming agenda.
Mike

---------- Forwarded message -------—-—--

From: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 1:36 PM

Subject: RE: Capital Project Worksheet

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

| am good to put on the agenda.

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: Gary Schrader <gschrader@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Fwd: Capital Project Worksheet

Wayne,

Please find the attached capital project request from Gary regarding fiber extension to the Event Center. Thisis a
planned capital project for this year and is intended to expand the bandwidth available to the Sports Tourism complex for
their events. If you are in agreement with our moving forward | will have Gary bring this to an upcoming council meeting
for approval.

regards,

Mike

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Gary Schrader <gschrader@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 12:11 PM

Subject: Capital Project Worksheet

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Mike,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=40e63b3e97 &jsver=diY4ZTwxD6E.en.&view=pt&g=mthompson%40cityoffoley.org&qgs=true&search=query&t... 1/2
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I'm ready to get started on the project to extend fiber from the Event Center to the Championship Field, Maintenance
Shed, and Field House. Is the process just to email the attached form to you and Wayne, or is there a more preferred
method?

Thanks,

Gary Schrader | Information Systems Manager | City of Foley

Desk: 251-943-4141 x293 | Cell: 251-424-0169 | www.cityoffoley.org
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